



# A K M Abid Hasan

Software Engineer - IT Professional

Dhaka, Bangladesh

+8801712 918315 | [abid.bgd@gmail.com](mailto:abid.bgd@gmail.com) | <https://abidhasan.me>

## Professional Profile

Experienced Software Engineer and IT professional with a history in all different areas of information technology. Graduated in Computer Science and working on a Software Industry in the past two years. Developed communication, cooperation, and leadership skills. Worked on several projects in different platforms. Knowledge of setting up a Server, Network or other system and experienced in performing maintenance on a regular basis. My aim is to utilize my education and experience to enhance organizational effectiveness and client's satisfaction.

### Core Competencies

- Software Development
- Database Administration
- Expertise in Linux
- Cloud Server Setup (AWS, GCC)
- Internet Security
- Preparing bug report
- Network Architecture
- Communication and Understanding
- Backup Strategy

### Work Experience

#### Workspace Infotech Limited

October 2017 – Present

##### Software Engineer

Workspace Infotech. has a collection of young talented developers from Bangladesh providing IT services (which includes Software solutions, Web development/design services and Hosting services, Mobile development) not only in Bangladesh but also around the world. Workspace Infotech was formed by people who are highly experienced in Software Development and Project Management with a clear vision to provide quality software services.

#### Pranon Group

June 2017 – August 2017

##### Junior Software Engineer (Internship)

I completed my Internship from this organization as a Junior Software Engineer. I worked on a WordPress Theme Development. Learned a lot of things here. Worked on a running project in that time.

## Education

---

### American International University-Bangladesh(AIUB)

2013-2017

B.Sc. in Software Engineering (SE)

Thesis/Research - "Augmented Reality in Future Shopping"

CGPA – 3.12 out of 4.00

### Govt. Science College

2011-2012

Higher Secondary Certificate Examination (H.S.C)

Group – Science

GPA - 4.70 out of 5.00

### Shaheed Police Smrity College

2009-2010

Secondary School Certificate Examination (S.S.C)

Group – Science

GPA – 5.00 out of 5.00

## Projects/Portfolio/Contribute

---

- **GitHub:** <https://github.com/abid112>
- **Gist:** <https://gist.github.com/abid112>
- **One of my favourite project:** <https://www.phone.com/>

## Certifications

---

Cisco LPI Linux Essentials

2016

Cisco IT Essentials

2013

## Expertise in Tools

---

- **Developing:** Visual Studio Code | PhpStorm | WebStorm
- **Task Management System:** JIRA | Trello | Asana
- **Hosting Panel:** cPanel | WPEngine | Plesk | Google Cloud Console
- **Basic Photo Editing:** Adobe Photoshop | Adobe Illustrator
- **Document Making:** Microsoft Office | LibreOffice

## Languages

---

- English: Fluent.
- Bangla: Native

## Reference

---

### Abhijit Bhowmik

Sr. Assistant professor & Special Assistant

Office of Student Affairs

Department of Computer Science

Faculty of Science and Information Technology

American International University-Bangladesh